Moses Lake Classic Car Club

MLCCC General Meeting Minutes

Date: March 14th, 2024

Members in Attendance: 30 (Thirty)

Intersection of Grins and Giggles:

Dave opened with several St. Patty day jokes and an offer not to tell them if someone wanted to pay.

Meeting called to order: 7:15 PM/PST (Bob's Restaurant, Moses Lake, WA)

By President: Dave Robins "Thank you for being here tonight." (Decorations by: Diana and Jim Workman which was lots of green and pots of gold themed.)

Dave mentioned that Paul Boehm makes the name lanyards and car club business cards so if you need either one let Paul know. License plate plagues are also available.

The club's 50-year memorabilia are also available for sale. The next order will be placed on April 22^{nd,} and it takes about 10 days to get back. The first order went very smoothly. See Tisha Wischmeier if you want to order anything.

This is our sixth (6th) General Meeting of MLCCC's Fiscal Accounting year. (2023-2024)

"So, I hereby Declare Let the fun begin."

Remember 50/50 raffle tickets are always for sale on meeting nights and help us replenish the MLCCC funds.

<u>Pledge of Allegiance:</u> (The American Flag – Stars & Stripes)

Welcome Guests & Returning Members:

Dave welcomed our newest member, Jeff Cobb and his son, Clayton recruited by Charlie Green while gassing up at Half-Sun, so you never know.... They own a 1969 Dodge Charger (the General Lee). It is orange and has a 01 on it. Clayton was proudly wearing a sweatshirt and hat to match the car. So many of our members were truly drooling over the car and reliving their younger days. His wife's name is Paula and daughter, Callie.

<u>Secretary's Report</u>: Dave recognized Vicki Green for her service as Secretary since she volunteered. Dave asked if the February 2024 minutes should be read aloud or approved by unanimous vote by those present. A motion to accept minutes as reported on the MLCCC website was proposed by Paul Boehm, seconded by Glenda Anderson, and approved by all present. Dave mentioned we might have a quiz next month so make sure you read the minutes. (**Note:** For members who cannot access MLCCC website Paul Boehm or Vicki Green will snail mail upon request.) Vicki is the custodian of MLCCC's "SIGN-UP LIST" for table decorations for the general

MLCCC meetings each month. Our next meeting will be April 14th and Karen Crook has decorations for that month. The list for 2024 is now complete. Thanks to all who signed up.

Treasurer's Report: (Bob Kent)

The current checking account balance as of February 1, 2024, is **\$8,330.78**. Bob has not received the actual bill for the insurance yet but did receive the policy. It might go down in price so he will update us at the next meeting.

Paul and/or Bob still have the \$30 Club Logo license plate plaques available and MLCCC ballcaps available for \$20 each.

Webmaster's Report: (Paul Boehm)

Paul reported that he has been updating the website for car shows that are coming up. Paul posted the latest membership list which is hidden from public access for privacy reasons. If you need help locating let Paul know. Paul has business cards available if you want any. The business cards are a \$1 a sheet which contains ten cards per sheet. You might want to stock up for cruising season since it will begin soon. If you want your car displayed on the business card, please provide a picture to Paul before you place your order. Paul is still printing name badges if anyone wants.

Paul said he received the Inland Northwest Car Club booklet and is reviewing additional car shows to post on the website. There is a 2024 calendar of events.

Dave asked that we try to keep track of our mileage again this year. Dennis will provide a log at the next meeting like we had last year to help us with that.

Paul has a new tab for memorabilia sales. It has who to contact for purchase and the items for sale.

Paul is still looking for help with the website. The email address is info@moseslakeclassiccarclub.com.

Acknowledgements: (For Month of March)

Anniversary: Clay and Karen Crook celebrated 62 years Birthdays: Dennis Wischmeier, Ray Mayo and Tim Jones

We were all very saddened at the loss of Clay Crook who passed away on March 11th. Clay was a member of the club for 41 years. All will miss him. He and Karen attended all the car shows together. They just celebrated 62 years of marriage. We will miss his humor and jokes. Rest in peace Clay.

Karen says she will continue to attend the car shows if she can follow fellow members in case of breakdowns or trouble. Bravo to Karen and her spunk!

Rear View Flashbacks: (Karen Crook)

Karen explained what the Duck Award is for the benefit of new members. If you are going to or from a club sanctioned event and your car breaks down, then the Duck rides with you to all events until the next club member breaks down. You cannot alter the Duck in any way. There is also a packet of information that goes along with the Duck showing how many times each member has had possession of the Duck through the years. Charlie Green is presently in possession of the Duck because his Challenger blew a hose coming from the Quincy AG Days car show in September. Charlie proudly displayed The Duck during the Moses Lake AG Parade, December 1, 2023. Yes, he played fair per rules of custody.

The Crooks and Boehms are neck in neck with the most possessions of the duck through the years.

Unfinished Business: (Dave Robins)

Dave has been meeting with the club Board of Directors to determine our community involvement for 2024. He also met with the Moses Lake community members; we are booked into the next Sip & Stroll. There are ongoing discussions about our participation in the city picnic.

We plan to participate in the Beach Boys concert event at the Wallenstein theater on April 9th at 7 p.m. like we did last year. Contact Jackie Chmela for information.

Door Prize Drawings: (Judy Kent)

Winners Drawn: Diana Workman – Oil Can wall art.

Paul Boehm – You Can't Fix Stupid sign. Tisha Wischmeier – Extra Mile sign. Jim Workman – Paint Sealant. Andy Ostenberg – Wrench cross. Ray Mayo – Container bag for car. Glenda Anderson – Ceramic Sealant.

New Business: (Dave Robins)

Dave mentioned he is working with the city to determine how we can be of help for Springfest and Memorial Day weekend. We will present to the city an event on May 24th, which dovetails with Springfest on the 25th, in the Big Lots parking lot. This event would be like a welcoming committee to greet folks coming in from out of town for Springfest. Stay tuned.

Events Committee Report: (Dennis Jackson/Larrie Chmela/Jim Workman)

Dave reminded members about the 50th anniversary and promoting it to the Moses Lake community as well as surrounding areas. Dave was also asking for ideas from club members as well. Notify Dennis Jackson or Larrie Chmela if you have suggestions or ideas.

Dennis says the first car show will be Othello Sandhill Crane festival on Saturday, March 23rd. Dave is posting a flyer on the website so be sure and check it out. We plan to meet at Harvest Foods and caravan over like we did last year. Annie Edwards also mentioned that there is a winery on the way.

Dennis mentioned the Sunnyside High School event on April 20th. The Quincy Dust 'em Off cruise is coming up in April as well. We typically eat at Jones Mercantile. Any questions give Dennis a call.

Jim and Diana Workman were asked to participate in the Spokane indoor car show. Quite an honor and we cannot wait to hear how it went.

Reminder that some members meet at Bob's Diner on Friday nights around 5 p.m. for fellowship and tall tales, weather permitting.

Winner of 50/50 Ticket Drawing: (Judy Kent)

Mary Mayo -- \$60 this month.

March Car of the Month: – Brett Boehm, 1974 Jeep J-10 Pickup.

Meeting Reminder: April 11th, 2024 -----Next General Membership Meeting

Bob's Restaurant – Moses Lake, WA (No host dining 6:00 PM/PST, Business 7:00 PM/PST)

Meeting Adjourned:

Dave accepted a motion to adjourn from Paul Boehm and a second from Andy Ostenberg to adjourn the meeting ... all were in favor.

Dave closed with "Good Night – Safe Cruising – Help Someone when you can." Happy St. Patty's Day on March 17th and First Day of Spring on March 19th.

Adjourned at 8:06 PM/PST.

Car of the Month

Mar 2024 Car of the month



1974 Jeep J10 Pickup - Brett Boehm

Car of the Month for March 2024

This was My Uncle Skips truck and when he passed away, it became mine. When I take it to shows and cruises it reminds me of him. He had replaced the original six-cylinder engine with a V-8.